
OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Hon. Frank Hunter, 
County Attorney, 

Miles City, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

July 24, 1916. 
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I am in receipt of yours under date the 20th instant, relative to 
the collection of taxes on irrigation system, concerning which I wrote 
you a few days since. I note that you state that it is your opinion 
that the remedy by sale and deed, prescribed by Sections 2622 to 2655 
inclusive, is exclusive, and that Sections 2738·9 apply only to the 
collecti.on of personal property taxes. I see nothing in the provisions 
of these latter sections confining the remedy to personal property 
taxes. The language is general, and would seem to include every sort 
of taxes. This method of collecting taxes has been many times before 
the Supreme Court of California, and it has there been held that it may 
be utilized in the collection of the taxes on real estate. The cases in 
which this and similar legislation has been before the court, are: 

People v. Olvera, 43 Cal. 492; 
People v. C. P. R. R. Co. '43 _Cal. 399; 
People v. Ballerino, 99 Cal. 598, 34 Pac. 330; 
People v. C. P. R. R. Co. 105 Cal. 576, 38 Pac. 905. 

The case of People v. Ballerino, supra, is interesting and instructive, 
for the reason that it was a tax upon realty that was involved. Also, 
it appears that the section under which the action was brought, was 
identical. with Section 2738 of our Code. You will note that the court 
in construing this action, holds that the offering for sale, as required, 
is a condition precedent to the state's right to bring the action. I 
did not intend, nor do I think it 'necessary, to hold that the property 
in question be seized forthwith, and sold. The offering for sale, 
undoubtedly in the case of real property, would mean an offer in the 
usual way. Upon conSideration, this method of collecting taxes would 
seem to be cumulative, and in some cases rather necessary. The in­
stance of the irrigating system, or reserved mineral rights, adverted to 
by you, are good illustrations. Either of them might be of rather a 
speculative nature, and consequently, not attractive to bidders at a tax 
sale. The method given in the Code allows a tax debt to be turned 
into a judgment, which may be executed upon any personal property, 
or other real property, which the tax debtor might own. 

Yours very truly, 
J. B. POINDEXTER, 

Attorney General. 

County Bonds. Advertisement for Sale of. Sale of County 
Bonds, Must be Advertised. Bonds of County, Advertised 
for Sale. Exchange, of Bonds for Warrants. 

Where county bonds are sold, the sale thereof must be 
advertised. Not necessary to advertise where exchange is 
made for county warrants. 
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July 24, 1916. 
Hon. Frank Arnold, 

County Attorney, 
Livingston, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 
t am in receipt of your letter submitting the question: 

"Where a county board issues refunding bonds under the 
provisions of Chapter 32, Laws of 1915, and exchanges the 
same for outstanding warrants, is it necessary that advertise­
ment be made?" 

A copy of the opinion heretofore sent you, as stated in your letter, 
does not specifically discuss this particular question. However, the 
provisions of Section 3 of Chapter amending Section 2908 of the 
Revised Codes, by its terms leaves the matter wholly discretionary with 
the county board as to the· matter of exchanging refunding bonds for 
outstanding obligations against the county. The advertisement referred 
to in that section is not an advertisement for the sale of the bonds; 
neither is it an advertisement that an exchange will be made. It is 
simply an advertisement of "the privilege to so exchange", and amounts 
only to a notice to the holders of outstanding county obligations that 
such .holders may exchange their obligations for the refunding bonds. 
But the terms of the section itself leaves it discretionary with the 
county board whether they publish such notice or not. 

Yours very truly, 
J. B. POINDEXTER, 

Attorney General. 

Constable, As Collection Agent When. Collection Agent, 
Constable May Act as When. 

Constables may act as collection agents if they do not, 
under color of official authority, make use of oppression or 
extortion. 

Hon A. H. McConnell, 
County Attorney, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

I am in receipt of your recent letter as follows: 

July 27, 1916. 

"Would you kindly advise this office as to whether a 
constable would be in malfeasance of office, who solicits col­
lections with the understanding that he is to receive a per­
centage of the amount collected; also he addresf'es communica­
tions to debtors threatening them with suit if they do not at 
once pay the amount of the claim." 

Replying, I beg leave to advise that I find nothing in the law 
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